Rita Jeannette Landry was one of three siblings born to Rosemary and Guy Landry in Evergreen Park, Illinois and baptized at St. Joachim in Chicago. She entered the School Sisters of Notre Dame in September 1957 at the motherhouse in Milwaukee, Wisconsin and professed first vows on July 14, 1959 at the motherhouse in Mequon.

For the first decade of her ministry, Sister Jeanne taught elementary school, first at St. Elizabeth in Milwaukee and then at St. Bernadette in Rockford, Illinois.

For the next forty years, Sister Jeanne served as the director of Religious Education across Illinois at St. James in Highwood, St. Mary in Des Plaines, St. Mary of Vernon in Indian Creek and Holy Cross Parish in Deerfield. She now resides at Marian Village and ministers in prayer and presence.

Sister Jeanne earned a Bachelor of Arts in English from Mount Mary College in 1964 and a Master of Arts in Religious Education from the University of Detroit in 1972.